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Date: May 2, 2024 
 
To:  Sturbridge Conservation Commission  
 
RE: 36 Champeaux Road (DEP File No. CE 300-1194) 
 
Subject:  DEP Comments Response Letter 
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
EcoTec is providing the following information in response to the NOTIFICATION OF 
WETLAND PROTECTION ACT FILE NUMBER letter issued on April 23, 2024 for the single-
family home project at 36 Champeaux Road.  EcoTec’s responses to the comments are provided 
in bold below: 
 
*Comment: The Commission should review the crossing to determine if the Applicant has 
proposed all alternatives if the land was recently subdivided and decide if the proposed design is 
the only alternative due to a self-created hardship.  
 
Response:  The development of the parcel located at 36 Champeaux Road is independent of 
the subdivided parcel at 42 Champeaux Road.  One single-family home, with associated 
garage, driveway and barn is proposed on the entire parcel.  The narrowest portion of the 
wetland and stream have been chosen for the Mass Stream Crossing Standards compliant 
crossing and a wetland crossing would have been required to develop the site regardless of 
the subdivision of the property.  A site plan has been attached which shows that the entire 
site, including 36 and 42 Champeaux Road, is bisected by a stream and the delineated A/B 
series wetland system, thus requiring a crossing to access the suitable building site, 
regardless of the subdivision of the parcel.   
 
The following alternatives analysis has been provided in the Notice of Intent application 
that demonstrates that the only suitable location for the house, driveway, garage and barn 
project is the proposed location in the southeastern portion of the site.  The site contains 
expansive wetland in the northern portion of the site and Long Pond and land owned by 
the United States Army Corps of Engineers to the east. This limits the possible developable 
portions of the property. The following alternatives were assessed prior to the development 
of the proposed site plans as follows: 
 
Alternative 1: No Wetland Fill: 
This alternative was evaluated and would require the proposed home, driveway, septic 
system and associated site work to be located in the northwestern portion of the site. 
Topography in this portion of the site slopes steeply from west to east, with only a small 
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areas located outside the 100-foot Buffer Zone and the entire area within the 200-foot 
Buffer Zone under the Bylaw. Given the small size and steep topography of this portion of 
the site this location has been dismissed. 
 
Alternative 2: Access via Existing Cart Path of Army Corps land: 
Alternative 2 was assessed to determine if the existing cart path that runs alongside Long 
Pond could be utilized and upgraded to provide a driveway access to the site. This is 
located on land owned by the Corps of Engineers and is not an allowable use. Furthermore, 
portions of the access path are located within the Flowage Easement and would be flooded 
during significant storms, which would prevent emergency access to the proposed home. 
For these reasons, this alternative is not feasible and has been dismissed. 
 
Alternative 3: Preferred Alternative: 
This alternative consists of the proposed project design. This utilizes and upland break 
within the C series wetland to avoid Bordering Vegetated Wetland (BVW) fill along the 
roadside, and connects with an existing logging path and crosses a stream and BVW at a 
narrow point to allow access to the significant upland area in the southern portion of the 
site. This proposal utilizes a culvert to maintain flows within the C-series wetland, proposes 
a Massachusetts Stream Crossing Standard culvert to upgrade the existing cart path 
crossing, and proposed the development area in the southeastern portion of the site in a 
nearly level portion of the site, which minimizes the extent of grading and excavating 
required to construct the proposed house. Alternatives 1 & 2 are not allowable or contain 
significant constraints making the project impracticable, which would not allow the project 
to be constructed, while complying with the setback requirements. Therefore, this 
alternative has been chosen.    
  
*Comment: The Commission may want to include conditions for the replication area should it 
fail to meet the standards that may include the Commission requiring additional measures that 
ensure the function and value of the replication area prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Compliance. The Commission may want to include a condition that the replication area must 
achieve 75% survival of all planted strata to be considered in compliance and require regular 
monitoring reports.  
 
 Response:  The applicant would not be opposed to such a condition.           
 
*Comment: The Commission may want to consider the impact to mature trees when considering 
BVW replication beyond 1:1 requirements.  
 
Response:  The applicant would accept either 1:1 or 2:1 replication, as required by the 
Commission. 
 
*Comment: A detail on the plan refers to the crossing as a stream crossing. What is bankfull 
width? How was bankfull width determined? How does this proposed crossing meet Stream 
Crossing Standards? Are there impacts to Bank? 
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Response: EcoTec field measured the bankfull width at the crossing and determined that 
the average width at the easterly end was approximately 3.5 feet and the width at the 
southerly end was approximately 4.3 feet wide.  The proposed 6 foot wide culvert has been 
designed to fully span the channel by at least 1.2 times its width; and meets the openness 
ratio under the Mass Stream Crossing Standards.  No impacts to the Bank are proposed or 
anticipated.   
 
 
We hope that this information is helpful.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions 
concerning this matter.  
 
 
Cordially, 
ECOTEC, INC. 
 

 
Scott Jordan, CPESC 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC:   Kevin Lamy, applicant 
 Chris McClure, McClure Engineering 
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